
 

 

 

United States Department of the Interior 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

1849 C Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20240 

H34(2280) 

Memorandum 

To: Secretary 
SHANNON 

Through: Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks ESTENOZ 

From: Deputy Director, Operations 
Exercising the Delegated Authority of the Director, National Park Service BENGE 

Subject: Designation of One Property as a National Historic Landmark: Director's 
Recommendation and Request for Secretarial Action 

At its meeting on September 17, 2020, the National Park System Advisory Board (Board) 
recommended the designation of the following property as a National Historic Landmark: 

1. Andalusia Farm (Flannery O’Connor Home), Milledgeville, GA 
(Criterion 2) 

In accordance with National Historic Landmarks Program regulations, the Board reviewed the 
study nominating this property for Landmark status and found that this property meets National 
Historic Landmarks Program criteria.  The Board, therefore, voted to recommend that this 
property be designated as a National Historic Landmark. 

The Certification of Action by the National Park System Advisory Board is attached for 
your review. An executive summary for this property recommended for action by the Board 
is also attached. 

Per National Historic Landmarks Program regulations, I hereby certify that the procedural 
requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 65.5 have been met. 

I recommend that you approve the Board’s September 17, 2020, recommendation and designate 
as a National Historic Landmark the property listed above. 

APPROVE: X 

DISAPPROVE:  

27 JAN 2022DATE: ____________________________________ 

Digitally signed by 
SHANNON ESTENOZ 
Date: 2021.11.01 
13:21:30 -04'00' 

SHAWN Digitally signed by 
SHAWN BENGE 
Date: 2021.10.05 
19:52:00 -04'00' 

Deb Haaland 
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